
 
 
Many types of resources are available to you through the Dean B. Ellis Library.  This guide is intended 
to help you find both print and online criminal justice resources.  Please note: this guide is only a 
starting point for your research, it is not meant to be a comprehensive list of resources.  If you need 
further assistance, please visit the Information Desk in the library. 

 

Finding Books In The Dean B. Ellis Library 
 
All books in the library are arranged by subject using the Library of Congress classification system for 
call numbers and subject headings.  The call number for criminology begins with “HV”.  A basic 
breakdown follows and includes additional call numbers that relate to the study of criminal justice: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
The numbers that follow the beginning letters relate to the narrower scope of the subject, for example: 
HV8081-8099 represents books about private detectives within the general subject area of criminal 
justice.  An example of a specific call number for a book entitled Quantitative Studies in Criminology is 
HV6018. Q36.  Occasionally a totally different call number will appear.  This means the item is about 
more than criminal justice and higher importance was given to the other subject when the call number 
was assigned. 

 

Selected Reference Books 
The Reference collection is located on the second floor of the library. 

 
Champion, Dean J.  American Dictionary of Criminal Justice: Key Terms and Major Court Cases.  3rd 
ed.  Los Angeles, CA: Roxbury, 2005.  REF HV7411 .C48 2005 
 
Gerstenfeld, Phyllis B., ed.  Criminal Justice.  Pasadena, CA: Salem, 2006.   
REF KF9214.5 .C75 2006 
 
Heaton, Tim B., Bruce Chadwick, and Cardell Jacobson.  Statistical Handbook on Racial Groups in 
the United States.  Phoenix, AZ: Oryx, 2000.  REF E184.A1 H417 2000 
 
Leiter, Richard, ed.  National Survey of State Laws.  Detroit: Gale, 2008.  REF KF386 .N38 2008 

HV6001-7220.2 - Criminology 
HV6035-6197 - Criminal Anthropology 
HV6201-6249 - Criminal Classes 
HV6250-6250.4 - Victims of Crimes 
HV6251-6773.55 - Crimes and Offenses 
HV6774-7220.5 - Crimes and Criminal Classes 
HV7231-9960 - Criminal Justice Administration 
HV7935-8025 - Administrative and Organizations 
HV8081-8099 - Private Detectives 
HV8301-9920.7 - Penology, Prisons, Corrections 
HV9051-9230.7 - The Juvenile Offender 
HV9261-9430.7 - Reformation and Reclamation of Adult Prisoners 
HV9950-9960 - By Region or Country 
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Lerner, Lee K. and Brenda Lerner, eds.  World of Forensic Science.  Detroit: Gale, 2006.   
REF HV8073 .W674 2006 
 
Morrison, Andrea, M.  International Government Information and Country Information: A Subject 
Guide. Westport, CT: Greenwood, 2004. REF JF37 .M67 2004 
 
Salinger, Lawrence M., ed.  Encyclopedia of White-Collar and Corporate Crime.  2 vols.  Thousand 
Oaks, CA: Sage, 2005.  REF HV6768 .E63 2005 
 
Sullivan, Larry, ed.  Encyclopedia of Law Enforcement.  Thousand Oaks, CA: Sage, 2005.   
REF HV7921 .E53 2005 

 

Current Books That Can Be Checked Out 
**You can use the call number to browse the shelf for similar materials**  These books are labeled 
“General Collection” in the online catalog and are located on the third, fourth, and fifth floors of the 
library.  If the books are checked out you may place a recall or hold at the Circulation desk. 
 
Alarid, Leanne F. and Paul Cromwell, eds.  In Her Own Words: Women Offenders’ Views on Crime 
and Victimization.  Los Angeles, CA: Roxbury, 2006.  HV6046 .I44 2006 
 
Bennett, Wayne W. and Karen Hess.  Criminal Investigation.  8th ed.  Belmont, CA: Thomson, 2007.  
HV8073 .B43 2007 
 
Bosworth, Mary and Jeanne Flavin, eds.  Race, Gender, and Punishment: From Colonialism to the 
War on Terror.  New Brunswick, NJ: Rutgers UP, 2007.  HV9950 .R33 2007   
 
Dubber, Markus D. and Lindsay Farmer, eds.  Modern Histories of Crime and Punishment. Stanford, 
CA: Stanford UP, 2007.  KD7876 .M63 2007 
 
Edmundo, Oliveira.  Victomology and Criminal Law: Crime Precipitated or Programmed by the Victim.  
Lanham, MD: UP of America, 2008.  HV6250.25 .O55 2008 
 
Englander, Elizabeth K.  Understanding Violence.  Mahwah, NJ: Lawrence Erlbaum Assoc., 2007.  
HV6789 .E54 2007 
 
Girard, James.  Criminalistics: Forensic Science and Crime.  Sudbury, MA: Jones and Bartlett, 2008. 
HV8073. G564 2006 
 
Greenwood, Peter W.  Changing Lives: Delinquency Prevention as Crime-Control Policy.  Chicago: U 
of Chicago, 2006.  HV9104 .G685 2006 
 
Hagedorn, John M., ed.  Gangs in the Global City: Alternatives to Traditional Criminology.  Urbana: U 
of Illinois, 2007.  HV6437 .G354 2007 
  
James, Stuart H.  Principles of Bloodstain Pattern Analysis: Theory and Practice.  Boca Raton, FL: 
CRC, 2005.  HV8077.5.B56 J35 2005 
 
Martinez, Jr., Ramiro and Abel Valenzuela, Jr.  Immigration and Crime: Race, Ethnicity, and Violence. 
New York: New York UP, 2006.  HV6181. I45 2006 
 
Provine, Doris Marie.  Unequal Under Law: Race in the War on Drugs.  Chicago: U of Chicago P, 
2007.  KF4755 .P76 2007 
 
Roberts, Nancy C., ed.  Age of Direct Citizen Participation.  Armonk, NY: M.E. Sharpe, 2008.   
JK1764 .A35 2008 
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Rome, Dennis.  Black Demons: The Media’s Depiction of the African American Male Criminal 
Stereotype.  Westport, CT: Praeger, 2004.  P95.5.A37 R66 2004 
 
Wecht, Cyril H. and John Rago, eds.  Forensic Science and Law.  Boca Raton, FL: CRC/Taylor & 
Francis, 2006.  KF8961 .F665 2006 

 

Online Databases, Indexes & Abstracts 
Some of these databases provide the full text of the articles, while others provide only citations and/or 
abstracts.  All are accessed by clicking on the “Article Databases” link from the library homepage. 
 

Database Full 
Text 

Other 
Information 

Humanities Index Some Online reference database, biography articles, 
scholarly publications, authoritative periodicals 

JSTOR Some Quality interdisciplinary archive of scholarly 
material about law, crime, and much more 

LexisNexis Congressional Some Legislative histories, bills and laws, 
congressional records and rules 

National Criminal Justice 
Reference Service Abstracts 

Some U.S. and international publications including 
federal, state, and local government reports, 
books, research reports, and journal articles 

Proquest Some Scholarly journals and newspaper dissertations 
about crime, state laws, juvenile offenders, 
social conditions, and trends 

USA.gov No Index of government web pages 

 

Available Print Journals In The Dean B. Ellis Library 
Print journals from 1980 to present are located on the second floor in the tower and are shelved 
alphabetically by the title of the journal. 

 
Arkansas Law Review 
Corporate Crime Reporter 
Crime and Delinquency 
Criminal Justice Policy Review 
Criminology 
Deviant Behavior 

Family Law Quarterly 
FBI Law Enforcement Bulletin 
Journal of Contemporary Criminal Justice 
Journal of Forensic Sciences 
Journal of International Criminal Justice 
Justice Quarterly 

 

Currently Available Online Journals 
Online journals are accessed via the library’s web page by clicking on “Article Database 
 

Online Journal Title Available Through 

American Journal of Sociology University of Chicago Press Journals 

Canadian Journal of Criminology and Criminal 
Justice 

Project MUSE-Premium Collection (2007) 

International Journal of Sociology and Social 
Policy 

Emerald Journals 

Journal of Criminal Justice ScienceDirect Journals 

Journal of Clinical Forensic Medicine ScienceDirect Journals 

Journal of Forensic Sciences Wiley InterScience 

Journal of Research in Crime and Delinquency EBSCOhost EJS Enhanced 
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Government Information Resources 
 
Ayers, Rick, et al.  Cell Phone Forensic Tools: An Overview and Analysis Update.  [Electronic 
Resource].  Gaithersburg, MD: U.S. Dept. of Commerce, Technology Administration, National Institute 
of Standards and Technology, 2007.  http://purl.access.gpo.gov/GPO/LPS88684  
 
Barthe, Emmanuel.  Crime Prevention Publicity Campaigns.  [Electronic resource].  Washington DC: 
US Dept. of Justice, Office of Community Oriented Policing Services, 2006.   
http://purl.access.gpo.gov/GPO/LPS71548 
 
Brien, Peter M.  Improving Access to and Integrity of Criminal History Records.  [Electronic Resource].  
Washington, DC: U.S. Dept. of Justice, 2005.  http://purl.access.gpo.gov/GPO/LPS77576 
 
Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention.  Family Resource Guide on International 
Parental Kidnapping.  [Electronic Resource].  Washington, DC: U.S. Dept. of Justice, Office of Justice 
Programs, Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention, 2007. 
http://purl.access.gpo.gov/GPO/LPS77966  
 
United States Sentencing Commission.  Public Hearing.  [Electronic Resource].  Washington, DC: 
U.S. Sentencing Commission, 2007.  http://purl.access.gpo.gov/GPO/LPS89161  

 

Web Sites – Government 
 
http://www.fbi.gov/  Federal Bureau of Investigation 
http://www.bop.gov/  Federal Bureau of Prisons 
http://www.fjc.gov/  Federal Justice Center 
http://www.fedstats.gov/  FedStats 
http://www.dhs.gov/dhspublic/  Homeland Security 
http://www.ncjrs.gov/abstractdb/search.asp  National Criminal Justice Reference Service 
http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/nij/  National Institute of Justice 
http://www.usdoj.gov/  U.S. Department of Justice 
http://www.uscourts.gov/  U.S. Federal Judiciary 
http://www.ustreas.gov/  U.S. Treasury Department 
http://www.ovw.usdoj.gov/  Violence Against Women Office 
http://www.osha-slc.gov/SLTC/workplaceviolence/  Workplace Violence 

 

Web sites – Criminal Justice Related 
 
http://www.critcrim.org/  American Society of Criminology 
http://www.amnesty.org/  Amnesty International 
http://www.law.cornell.edu  Cornell University’s Legal Information Institute 
http://www.bsos.umd.edu/asc/four.html  Criminology Website 
http://www.interpol.int/  International Police Organization 
http://www.ojjdp.ncjrs.org/  Juvenile Justice and Prevention Website 
http://www.findlaw.com/  Links to law websites 
http://www.unicri.it/  United Nations Crime Website 
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